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Kensington City-Lower Burrell [Township] City line at the end of

Route 64004 ; thence in a westerly direction over Seventh Street Road
and Seventh Street to [a point on Route 737, at Stanton Avenue and]
the intersection of Seventh Street and Third Avenue, in the city of

New Kensington, Westmoreland County, a distance of about [2.1] 2.29

miles.

[Beginning at the intersection of Seventh Street and Fourth Ave-
nue, thence over Seventh Street, Third Avenue and Eleventh Street
to the intersection of Eleventh Street and Fourth Avenue in the City
of New Kensington, a distance of about 0.5 of a mile.]

Section 2. The act is amended by adding the following new route:

Route 64290. Beginning at the east end of the bridge over the

Allegheny River on Ninth Street in the City of New Kensington,
thence in an easterly direction over Ninth Street to Second Avenue,

thence in a southerly direction over Second Avenue to Sixth Street,

thence in an easterly direction over Sixth Street to Third Avenue,

thence in a southerly direction over Third Avenue to Second Street,

thence in an easterly direction over Second Street (being partly in

the City of New Kensington and partly in the City of Lower Burrell)

to an intersection with Application 1264 Spur E in the Cities of New
Kensington and Lower Burrell, a distance of about 1.47 miles.

Section 3. This act shall take effect immediately.

ApprrovED—The 21st day of December, A. D. 1967,
RAYMOND P. SHAFER

No. 400
AN ACT

SB 1174

Amending the act of June 22, 1931 (P. L. 594), entitled “An act establishing certain
township roads as State highways; authorizing their construction, maintenance,
and improvement under certain conditions and restrictions; limiting the obligation
of the Commonwealth in the comstruction of certain structures located on such
highways; conferring certain powers upon the Department of Highways and local
authorities, persons, associations and corporations for sharing the cost of the main-
tenance and construction of such highways; and making an appropriation to carry
out the provisions of said act,” deleting a route in Cameron and Clinton Counties
and adding a new route in Goshen and Lawrence Townships, Clearfield County.



890 Act No. 400 LAWS OF PENNSYLVANIA,

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
hereby enacts as follows:

Section 1. Route 12013, established by the act of June 22, 1931
(P. L. 594), entitled “An act establishing certain township roads as
State highways; authorizing their construction, maintenance, and
improvement under certain conditions and restrictions; limiting the
obligation of the Commonwealth in the construction of certain struc-
tures located on such highways; conferring certain powers upon the
Department of Highways and local authorities, persons, associations
and corporations for sharing the cost of the maintenance and con-
struction of such highways; and making an appropriation to carry out
the provisions of said act,” and its amendments, is deleted as follows:

Cameron County

[Route 12013. Beginning at a point on Route 18048 in West Keat-
ing Township, Clinton County; thence in a northerly direction along
a forestry road to its intersection with Route 12001, a distance of 14.4
miles, in West Keating Township, Clinton County, and Grove Town-
ship, Cameron County.]

Section 2. The act is amended by adding the following new route:

Clearfield County
Route 1 17154. Beginning at the intersection of Legislative Route

17051 and Township Road 623 in Goshen Township: thence in a

northwesterly 2 direction over Township Road 623 to the Goshen

Townéhip-Lawrence Township line, a distance of approximately 1.1

miles; thence continuing in a northwesterly direction over McGeorge

Road, a distance of approximately 2.5 miles to a property of Penn-
sylvania State University’s Television Station WPSX, a total distance
of approximately 3.6 miles in Goshen and Lawrence Townships, Clear-.
field County.

Section 3. This act shall take effect immediately and the highway
established under its provisions shall be taken over for construction
and maintenance not later than January 1, 1968.

ApPrOVED—The 21st day of December, A. D, 1967.
RAYMOND P. SHAFER

1 “17154” not in original.
2 “diriection” in original.



